GOVERNO:~ C_~DE TINGLEY, Chairman o
STATE GEOLUGIST E. H. WELLS

COMMISSIONER OF PUBLIC LANDS

FRANK VESELY, Secretary

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Jusy 8, 1937.

Mr. Guy S&nepard,

041 Conservation Commission
Box 1545

Hobbs, New Mexico.

Re: Drilling Bond D.A. Johnston
H.C. Wells and Joe Mogel
State No.l Vell, Lot #2,
Sec.19, T.20-S, R.20-E.

Dear kr. Shepard:

Under date of June 11, 1937, I wrote to your
office to ascertain whether the above-designasted
well has been properly plugged but have hsd no
answer.

The insurance company on the drilling bond
desires to be released, but I do not wish to re-
lease them until I am sure the well has actuslly
been plugged, so please give me your information
as to whether you know of your own knowledge if
it has been plugged.

Very truly yours,

il el
Carl B. Livingston *
cbliwa Attorney
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July 8, 1937.

T.V. Scales & Company
713-21 El Paso National 3ank Bldg.
1 Paso, Pexss.

Res -=ond #64784-C D.A. Hohnston
H.C. WElls & Joe MNogel
Fddy County, H.M.

Gentlemen:

In snswer to your letter of June 20th, I
have been trying to ascertaln from the fleld
whether the well in cuestion has actusally been
properly plugged. This'informstion has not
arrived as yet, but have today made snother
reguest for & report.

Very truly yours,

Carl B. Li#ingston
cbl:wa Attorney

cc: 0.C.C. Hobbs, New idexico
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